Neil Arya 10 B Victoria St. S. Kitchener, Ontario N2G 1C5 Tel: 519 783 0021 Fax: <u>519 783 0031</u> narya@uwaterloo.ca

Contents

| Contents | 1 |
|---|----|
| Most Significant Contributions: | 2 |
| Education: | |
| Professional Experience: | 4 |
| Awards: | 4 |
| Positions: | 5 |
| Memberships: | 6 |
| Publications | |
| Peace/ Peace through Health/ Alternative Security/ War Prevention | 6 |
| Asia and the Middle East | 8 |
| Global Health/ Eco Health | 8 |
| Refugee Health | 9 |
| GH Education1 | |
| Presentations and Research | 10 |
| Peace through Health10 | 0 |
| Global Health/ Eco Health1 | |
| Small Arms, The Arms Trade13 | 3 |
| Latin America1 | 3 |
| Environment14 | |
| Marginalized Communities14 | 4 |
| Medical Electives Overseas1 | 5 |
| Peace/International Health1 | |
| Teaching | 15 |
| Boards and Committees | |
| Editorial Boards and Review Committees | 16 |
| Reviewer | |
| PhD Committees ERS | 17 |
| Student Supervision | |
| Paid Consultancies | |
| Grants Received (since 2010) | 18 |
| Exams | |
| Languages | |
| Hobbies | 19 |

Most Significant Contributions:

Neil Arya is a family physician in Kitchener Ontario. He was recently the president of the Canadian Physicians for Research and Education in Peace (CPREP) (www.cprep.ca) and is Chair of the PEGASUS Global Health Conference (www.pegasusconference.ca). He is a Fellow at the Balsillie School for International Affairs. In 2018, he became a Fellow at the International Migration Research Centre and Scholar in Residence and Adjunct Professor in Health Sciences at Wilfrid Laurier University. He remains Assistant Clinical Professor in Family Medicine at McMaster University (part-time) and Adjunct Professor in Environment and Resource Studies at the University of Waterloo. He is a past Vice-President of International Physicians for the Prevention of Nuclear War (IPPNW), which won the 1985 Nobel Peace Prize and of President of Physicians for Global Survival (PGS) and has written and lectured around the world about Peace through Health. He was the founding Director of the Global Health Office at Western University and has conducted research around international experiences as well as the impact of overseas electives on host communities and students. Dr. Arya continues as founder Director of the Kitchener/Waterloo Refugee Health Clinic in collaboration with the Kitchener Waterloo Reception Centre where he provides case-specific care to newcomers and those in need of specialized care and was lead physician developing the Psychiatric Outreach Project, providing mental health for those homeless or at risk in St. John's Kitchen in Kitchener, tasks which led to him receiving the 2009 College of Family Physicians of Canada Geeta Gupta Award for Equity and Diversity. In 2013 he was given a College of Family Physicians Canada (CFPC) Award of Excellence. In 2011 Dr. Arya received a D. Litt. (Honorary) from Wilfrid Laurier University and the mid-Career Award in International Health from the American Public Health Association

Education:

- 2011- D. Litt. Honorary Doctor of Letters, Wilfrid Laurier University, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada
- 2004- FCFP, Fellow of College of Family Physicians of Canada
- 1992- CCFP, Family Medicine, McGill University, Montreal, Quebec, Canada
- 1990-1992- Jewish General Hospital and CLSC, Cote des Neiges, Montreal, Quebec Canada
- 1990- MD, Queen's University, Kingston, Ontario, Canada
- 1985- BASc, Chemical Engineering, University of Toronto, Toronto, Ontario Canada

Professional Experience:

2005- Present

Family Physician - Centre for Family Medicine - www.family-medicine.ca

1992-2005

Family Physician- Solo Practice, Waterloo Ontario

1999-2010 Hospital Privileges at Grand River and St. Mary's Hospitals Hospitalist Core Group

- * Core Coverage, St. Mary's Hospital, Kitchener, Ontario, Canada (1998-2000, 2002- 2008)
- * Core Coverage, Grand River Hospital, Kitchener, Ontario, Canada (1999-2004)

1993-2003

Part-Time Physician- University of Waterloo Health Services, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada

Other Professional Experience: worked in concurrent locums, walk-in clinics and Community Health Centres in the Waterloo area, Guelph, Espanola and Corner Brook, Newfoundland, Canada.

Awards:

2017- Outstanding Community Partner Award- Reception House- Centre for Family Medicine, Refugee Health Clinic- 30th anniversary celebration, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada <u>http://receptionhouse.ca/</u> 2013- Ontario College of Family Physicians Award of Excellence College of Family Physicians of Canada

2012 - Community Service Award Arya Samaj Markham

2012 LCC Ambassador Award, London Convention Center, London, Ontario, Canada http://www.londoncommunitynews.com/2012/04/city-ambassadors-honoured/

2011 D. Litt. Honorary Doctor of Letters, Wilfrid Laurier University, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada http://www.wlu.ca/documents/47006/Spring2011-Convocation-Program-web.pdf http://www.wlu.ca/documents/48946/Arya_Convocation_Address.pdf

http://www.therecord.com/print/article/531318

https://www.schulich.uwo.ca/schulichhome/articles/2011/04/14/dr-neil-arya-to-receive-honorary-degree 2011 Advocacy Award Kitchener-Waterloo, Reception Centre for 25th Anniversary 2011 Mid- Career Award International Health American Public Health Association

http://aphaih.wordpress.com/tag/ih-section-awards/

http://family-medicine.ca/awards/

2009 Geeta Gupta Award for Equity and Diversity College of Family Physicians of Canada 2008- Part of Centre for Family Medicine Kitchener/ Waterloo Ontario Family Practice of Year (OCFP) 2006-2007- USC Teaching Honour Roll Award of Excellence- University of Western Ontario, London, Ontario, Canada

2000- Distinguished Indo-Canadian Nominee- Kitchener-Waterloo India-Canada Association 1998- YMCA Peace Medallion- YMCA

1990- Aesculapian Society Award- Queen's University, Kingston, Ontario, Canada

1990- Psychiatry Award- Queen's University, Kingston, Ontario, Canada 1982, 1986- Athletic Letters- Queen's University Medicine, University of Toronto New College 1981- Highest Graduating Average- Grade 13- Grey County 95.3% and numerous awards for individual courses and various contests

Positions:

International Physicians for the Prevention of Nuclear War (IPPNW) Congress 2019- present- Organizing committee

Department of Health Sciences, Wilfrid Laurier University- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada September 2018- *present*- Adjunct Professor and Scholar in Residence

International Migration Research Centre (IMRC), Wilfrid Laurier University- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada September 2018-*present*- Fellow

Medicine Conflict and Survival- Online May 2017- present- Contributing Editor

North American Refugee Health Conference (NAHRC)- Toronto, Ontario, Canada 2014- present- **Organizing Committee Member** <u>https://www.northamericanrefugeehealth.com/faculty</u>

Global Peace Centre Canada- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada 2014- 2017- Chair <u>www.gpccanada.org</u> or <u>http://jahanzebca.wix.com/globalpeacecentrecan</u>

Canadian Physicians for Research and Education in Peace (CPREP) 2013- January 2020– President/ Chair www.cprep.ca

PEGASUS Conference 2013- Present- Chair www.pegasusconference.ca

Ontario College of Family Physicians- Environmental Health Committee 2013- 2015- Chair

Ontario College of Family Physicians- Education and Research Steering Committee 2010- present- Member

Office of Global Health, Schulich School of Medicine & Dentistry University of Western Ontario, London, Canada *April 2009- June 2013 Founding Director*

International Physicians for the Prevention of Nuclear War (IPPNW) <u>www.ippnw.org</u> -Winner of the 1985 Nobel Peace Prize 2004-2006 Vice President 2000-2002 Co- Vice President

Physicians for Global Survival (Canadian Affiliate of IPPNW) <u>www.pgs.ca</u> 2000-2002 **President** 1999 **President-Elect** 1997-1999 **Secretary Treasurer**

Health Studies and Gerontology, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada 2007-2010 Adjunct Professor

Environment and Resource Studies, University of Waterloo, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada 2002-Present Adjunct Professor

Family Medicine University of Western Ontario, London, Ontario, Canada 2005-Present Adjunct Professor

Department of Family Medicine, Faculty of Health Sciences, McMaster University, Hamilton, Ontario, Canada 2004-Present **Part-time Assistant Clinical Professor**

St. Mary's General Hospital, Kitchener, Ontario, Canada 1996-1999 Board & Medical Advisory Committee 1997-1999 President Medical Staff 1996-1997 Vice President 1996 Secretary

Queen's University, Kingston, Ontario, Canada Aesculapian Society - 1986-1987- Secretary

University of Toronto, Toronto, Ontario, Canada Heat House Bridge Club-1983-1985- Chairperson-New College Student Council 1983-1984-Athletic Commissioner-1982-1983-Education Commissioner 1983-1985- Coach- New College- Men's Tennis, Women's Flag Football

Memberships:

| 2019- Present | Balsillie School for International Affairs | |
|--------------------------|--|-------|
| 2018- Present | International Migration Research Centre (IMRC) | 2010- |
| 2013 | American Public Health Association | |
| 2010-2012 | Global Health Education Consortium | |
| 2008-2010 | Healthy Communities Research Network | |
| 2004-2009 | ESCUELA- Ethical and Sustainable Community University | |
| | Exchanges with Latin America | |
| 1985-Present | Physicians for Global Survival/ IPPNW | |
| 1981- Present | Amnesty International | |
| 1998-2001, 2007- Present | Canadian Society of International Health | |
| 1999- Present | Canadian Association of Physicians for the Environment | |
| | Ontario Medical Association (OMA) | |
| | Canadian Medical Protective Agency (CMPA) | |
| | College of Physicians and Surgeons of Ontario (CPSO) | |
| | The College of Family Physicians of Canada (CFPC) | |
| 1999-2002 | Group of 78 | |
| 1993-1999 | Waterloo Citizens Environmental Advisory Committee | |
| 1992-present | Ontario Medical Association (OMA) | |
| | Canadian Medical Protective Agency (CMPA) | |
| | College of Physicians and Surgeons of Ontario (CPSO) | |
| | The College of Family Physicians of Canada (CFPC) | |
| | | |

Publications

Peace/ Peace through Health/ Alternative Security/ War Prevention

Arya N. (2020). Review: Preventing War and Promoting Peace: A Guide for Health Professionals. Eds William H. Wiist and Shelley K. White , Cambridge UK, Cambridge University Press, 2017, 364(pp), £85.00 (hardback), ISBN 9781107146686, ISBN 9781108515542

Friberg P, Halonen T, Bhutta Z.A, Kyobutungi C, **Arya N**, Bigdeli M, Causevic S, Chisadza C, Fewer S, Fisseha S, Gloppen S, Guha-Sapir D, Hoffman S.J, Kumar R, Langer A, Lyytikäinen M, Oppenheim B, Ottersen O.P, Percival V, Rao Gupta G, Rawet S, Varavikova E, Vega J, Yamey G, Zhao F. (2020), The Lancet–SIGHT Commission on peaceful societies through health and gender equality. *The Lancet* (IF 59.102) Pub Date : 2020-02-29, DOI: 10.1016/s0140-6736(20)30158-6.

Arya, N. (2019) Making Health Work for Peace in Humanitarian Situations, Peace Review, 31:2, 178-189, DOI: <u>10.1080/10402659.2019.1667567</u> https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/10402659.2019.1667567?journalCode=cper20

Arya, N. (2019) Approaching Peace Through Health with a Critical Eye, Peace Review, 31:2, 131-138, DOI: <u>10.1080/10402659.2019.1667560</u> https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/10402659.2019.1667560

Amini M & Arya N. (June 2019). Rethinking medical education: introducing peace curricula in medical schools. *Medicine, Conflict, and Survival*, 35(2): 1-9 https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/13623699.2019.1634862

Amini M, Shams M, Bagher Khosravi M, Milen A, Arya N. (2019) "Educating health science students about Peace through health topic; a panel discussion" Archives of *Iranian Medicine* with the ID number aim-6742 <u>https://www.civilica.com/Printable-HPMED01_036=Educating-Health-Science-Students-about-Peace-through-Health-Topic.html</u>

Arya, N. (2018). Victor W. Sidel (7 July 1931–30 January 2018). *Medicine, Conflict and Survival*, 34: 1-2. DOI: 10.1080/13623699.2018.1457240. https://www.researchgate.net/publication/324257587 Victor W Sidel 7 July 1931-30 January 2018

Arya, N. (2018). Preventing war and promoting peace: a guide for health professionals. *Medicine, Conflict and Survival*, 34 (2), 137-139: DOI: <u>10.1080/13623699.2018.1492686</u> https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/13623699.2018.1492686

Abuelaish I & **Arya N**. (2017). The Palestinian- Israeli conflict: a disease for which root causes must be acknowledged and treated. *Medicine, Conflict and Survival*. (Editorial). http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/13623699.2017.1344378

Arya N. (2017). Peace and Health: Bridging the North-South Divide. *Medicine, Conflict & Survival*. Editorial. <u>https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/13623699.2017.1360459</u>

Arya, N. (2017). Renewing the Call for Public Health Advocacy against Nuclear Weapons. *Medicine Conflict and Survival: Palestine Special Section*, 33 (3). Editorial. DOI: 10.1080/13623699.2017.1360465. <u>https://www.researchgate.net/publication/319150768_Renewing_the_Call_for_Public_Health_Advocacy_a</u> <u>gainst_Nuclear_Weapons</u>

Abuelaish I & **Arya N**. (2017). Hatred- a public health issue. *Medicine, Conflict & Survival, Peace Through Health Special Issue*: 33 (2): 1-6. http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/13623699.2017.1326215

Arya N, Birch M, Boulton F, Hodgson S, Holdstock M, Ingram A, KAramoskos P, Kett M, McCoy D, Pountney M, Rushton S, Smith J, van Bergen L, Wills E. (2015). The Lancet, Gaza and academic publishing: defending political engagement. *Medicine, Conflict and Survival*, 31(2):81-87. http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/13623699.2015.1050933

Arya N. (2015). Responsibility to Protect at age 10 – still worthy of support? *Medicine, Conflict and Survival*, 31(3-4): 144-152. <u>http://www.tandfonline.com/eprint/rykszQpB8wvkPCuIzk6V/full</u>

Wiist William, Barker Kathy, **Arya Neil**, Rohde Jon, Donohoe Martin, White Shelley, Lubens Pauline, Gorman Gerry, Hagopian Amy. The Role of Public Health in the Prevention of War: Rationale and

Competencies. (June, 2014). American Journal of Public Health, 104 (6). Pp e34-e47. http://ajph.aphapublications.org/doi/abs/10.2105/AJPH.2013.301778

Asia and the Middle East

Arya N, Birch M, Boulton F, Hodgson S, Holdstock M, Ingram A, KAramoskos P, Kett M, McCoy D, Pountney M, Rushton S, Smith J, van Bergen L, Wills E. (2015). The Lancet, Gaza and academic publishing: defending political engagement. *Medicine, Conflict and Survival*, 31(2):81-87. http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/13623699.2015.1050933

Arya N. (November 5th, 2014). Empathy in the Holy Land. *Tikkun On-Line*. http://www.tikkun.org/tikkundaily/2014/11/05/empathy-in-the-holy-land/

Global Health/ Eco Health

Arya N, Geurguis M, Vereecken-Smith C, Sathurni E, Said J, and Ponka D. (2021). A snapshot of Family Medicine presence, training and practice around the world. *Global Family Medicine*, (TBD).

Pottie K, Magwood O, Hanemaayer A, Saad A, Ziha L, Molediza A, Pinto N, Geurguis M, Aliferis A, Kpade V, **Arya N**. (2020). Determinants of implementation of clinical practice guidelines for homeless health. *nt. J. Environ. Res. Public Health 2020, 17(21), 7938;* https://doi.org/10.3390/ijerph17217938, Available from: https://www.mdpi.com/1660-4601/17/21/7938

Pottie K, Ponka D, Agbata E, Kendall C, Stergiopoulos V, Mendonca O, Magwood O, Saad A, Larson B, Huiru Sun A, **Arya N**, Hannigan T, Thavorn K, Andermann A, Tugwell P. (2020). The Effectiveness of Case-Management Interventions for the Homeless, Vulnerably Housed and Persons with Lived Experience: A Systematic Review and Meta-Analysis. *PLoS One (accepted)*

Arya N, Bhalla N, Andermann A, Piggott T. (2020). Sticks and Stones: Rethinking the Language of Vulnerability and Marginalization for Under-Served Populations. *American Journal of Public Health (submitted)*

Amri M, Arya N, Ferracuti S, Clarke M. (2020). Globalization and Health (submitted)

Pottie K, Kendall C, Aubry T, Magwood O, Andermann A, Salvalaggio G, Ponka D, Bloch G, Brcic V, Agbata E, Thavorn K, Hannigan T, Bond A, Crouse S, Goel R, Shoemaker E, Zhuo Jing Wang J, Mott S, Kaur H, Mathew C, Shanza Hashmi S, Saad A, Piggott T, **Arya N**, Kozloff N, Beder M, Guenter D, Muckle W, Hwang S, Stergiopoulos V, Tugwell P. Clinical guideline for homeless and vulnerably housed people, and people with lived homelessness experience. *CMAJ* (TBD)

Pottie K, Ponka D, Agbata E, Kendall C, Stergiopoulos V, Mendonca O, Magwood O, Saad A, Larson B, Huiru Sun A, **Arya N**, Hannigan T, Thavorn K, Andermann A, Tugwell P. (2019). The Effectiveness of Case-Management Interventions for the Homeless, Vulnerably Housed and Persons with Lived Experience: A Systematic Review and Meta-Analysis. *PLOS Medicine* PONE-D-19-19380

Arya, N. (2018). From darkness to light-Robert J Lifton's the climate swerve - understanding human nature to avert global catastrophe. *Medicine, Conflict and Survival*, 1-8. 10.1080/13623699.2018.1518287. https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/13623699.2018.1518287?journalCode=fmcs20

Arya N, Zigby J, Mah J.J, Jing Mu L., Marshall L, Varangu L, Waddington K. (2018). Green Office Toolkit. Greenhealthcare.ca <u>http://greenhealthcare.ca/wp-content/uploads/2018/04/Green-Office-Toolkit-2018-on-line.pdf</u>

Canadian Scholars. Under-Served: Health Determinants of Indigenous, Inner-City, and Migrant Populations in Canada. (2018). **Arya NA** & Piggott T (eds). Canadian Scholars, Toronto, Ontario. http://www.underserved.ca/ or https://www.canadianscholars.ca/books/under-served

Arya N, Dahlman B, Gibson C, Ponka D, Haq C, Rouleau K, Hansel S. (2017). Developing family practice to respond to global health challenges. The Besrour Papers: a series on the state of family medicine in the world. *Canadian Family Physician*, 63 (8) 602-606;

Arya N, Gibson C, Ponka D, Haq C, Hansel S, Dahlman B Rouleau K. (2017). Family medicine around the world: overview by region: The Besrour Papers: a series on the state of family medicine in the world. *Canadian Family Physician*, 63 (6): 436-441. <u>www.cfp.ca/content/63/6/436</u>

Global Health Experiential Education: From Theory to Practice. Eds. **Arya N** & Evert J. Taylor & Francis, 2017. <u>https://www.routledge.com/Preparing-for-International-Health-Experiences-A-Practical-Guide/Arya/p/book/9781138627277</u>

Preparing for International Health Experiences: A Practical Guide. Ed. **Arya N**. Milton Park, Abingdon, Oxon; New York NY: Routledge, 2017. <u>https://www.routledge.com/Preparing-for-International-Health-Experiences-A-Practical-Guide/Arya/p/book/9781138627277</u>

Gibson C, **Arya N**, Ponka D, Rouleau K, Woollard R. (2016). Approaching a global definition of family medicine: The Besrour Papers: a series on the state of family medicine in the world. *Canadian Family Physician*, 62 (11): 891-896. <u>http://www.cfp.ca/content/62/11/891</u>

Rouleau K, Ponka D, **Arya N**, Couturier F, Siedlecki B, Redwood-Campbell, Lemire F. (2015). The Besrour Conferences: Collaborating to strengthen global family medicine. *Canadian Family Physician*, 61 (7): 578-581. <u>http://www.cfp.ca/content/61/7/578.full</u>

Ponka D, Rouleau K, **Arya N**, Redwood-Campbell L, Woollard R, Siedlecki B, Dunikowski L. (2015). Developing the evidentiary basis for family medicine in the global context: The Besrour Papers: a series on the state of family medicine in the world. *Canadian Family Physician*, 61 (7): 596-600. http://www.cfp.ca/content/61/7/596

Blau E, **Arya N**, Schabort I, Abelsohn A, Price D, Asrar FM. (2016). Greener Medical Homes-Environmental Responsibility in our Family Medicine Settings. *Canadian Family Physician*, 62(5):381-384. <u>https://www.cfp.ca/content/cfp/62/5/381.full.pdf</u> <u>http://pubmedcentralcanada.ca/pmcc/articles/PMC4865333/</u>

World Organization of Family Doctors (WONCA). (2014). "Family Doctors in the Field -Stories from environmental family doctors from across the globe"- Grant Blashki, Alan Abelsohn, Margot Parkes and Karen Flegg (Eds.). Romizi R, Randerson R, **Arya N**, Hallberg J, Howard C, Abelsohn A, Blashki G.Part 4- Advocates for Change. WONCA, Bangkok Thailand, 2014.

<u>https://www.wonca.net/site/DefaultSite/filesystem/documents/Groups/Environment/FDinthefield.pdf</u> or <u>https://www.wonca.net/groups/WorkingParties/Environment/FDinthefield.aspx</u>

Refugee Health

Arya N, Redditt V, Talavlikar R, Holland T, Brindamour M, Wright V, Saad A, Beukeboom C, Coakley A, Rashid M, Pottie K (on behalf of the Canadian Refugee Health Network). (2021). Caring for Refugees and Newcomers in the post COVID-19 Era: Evidence Review and Guidance for Family Physicians and Health Providers. *Canadian Family Physician* (Accepted: TBD)

Oda A, Mhamied AA, Al-Saadi R, **Arya N**, Awwad M, Hajjar O, Hanley J, Hynie M, Ives N, Jamil R, Khalaf M, Khyar R, Kuo B.C.H, Massijeh M, Mohammad R, Sherrell K. (Feb 2022). *Ethical Challenges of Conducting Longitudinal Community-Based Research with Refugees: Reflections from Peer Researchers*. In Documenting Displacement: Questioning Methodological Boundaries in Forced Migration Research OR Interdisciplinary methodologies in forced migration research. Editors: Katarzyna Grabska and Christina Clark-Kazak Chapter. McGill Queen's Press, February 15, 2022 ISBN 9780228008330. Available from: https://www.mqup.ca/documenting-displacement-products-9780228008330.php#!prettyPhoto OR https://www.amazon.com/Documenting-Displacement-Questioning-Methodological-McGill-Queens/dp/0228008336

Hynie M, McGrath S, Bridekirk J, Oda A, Ives N, Hyndman J, **Arya N**, Shakya YB, Hanley J, McKenzie K and SyRIA.lth. (2019). What Role Does Type of Sponsorship Play in Early Integration Outcomes? Syrian

Refugees Resettled in Six Canadian Cities. *Refuge: Canada's Journal on Refugees*, 35(2):36-52 https://refuge.journals.yorku.ca/index.php/refuge/article/view/40600

GH Education

Amini M, Shams M, Khosravi MB, Milen A, **Arya N.** Educating Health Science Students about Peace through Health Topic; a Panel Discussion. *Arch Iran Med*, 2020; 23(4suppl 1)

Jalan D, Morakis H, **Arya N**, Carpenter J, Tcholakov Y, Hall T, Cherniak W. (2020). Global health training in Canadian family medicine residency programs. *Family Medicine and Community Health*, e000250. Doi:10.1136/ fmch-2019-000250

Ponka D, Arya N, Malboeuf V, Leung C, Wilson C.R, Israel K, Guaraci Jantsch A, Cuba-Fuentes M.S, Michaelides O, Rouleau K. (2020). The Contribution of Family Medicine and Family Medicine Leaders to Primary Health Care Development in Americas from Alma-Ata to Astana and beyond. *Cien Saude Colet* <u>http://www.cienciaesaudecoletiva.com.br/artigos/commentary-the-contribution-of-family-medicine-and-family-medicine-leaders-to-primary-health-care-development-in-americasfrom-almaata-to-astana-and-beyond/17398?id=17398</u>

Amini M & Arya N. (June 2019). Rethinking medical education: introducing peace curricula in medical schools. *Medicine, Conflict, and Survival*, 35(2): 124-132<u>https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/13623699.2019.1634862</u> DOI: 10.1080/13623699.2019.1634862

Tcholakov, Y., **Arya**, **N**., Hall, T.L. and Cherniak, W. (2016). Mapping global health training in Canadian post-graduate medical training programs. *Annals of Global Health*, 82(3), p.504. DOI:<u>http://doi.org/10.29024/j.aogh.2016.04.371</u> https://www.annalsofglobalhealth.org/articles/abstract/10.29024/j.aogh.2016.04.371/

Arya N, Ponka D, Rouleau K, Wollard R. (Submitted for Publication). Defining the Global Family Physician-The Evolution of a Practice. *Canadian Family Physician*. (TBD).

Ponka D, Wollard R, **Arya N**, Siedlecki B, Dunikowski L, Redwood-Campbell L, Rouleau K. (Submitted for Publication). Developing Family Medicine and Evidentiary Basis throughout the World: Why this current evidence is insufficient to guide policy. *Canadian Family Physician*. (TBD)

Rouleau K, Ponka D, **Arya N**, Couturier F. (2015). Commentary: The Besrour Conferences Collaborating to Strengthen Global Family Medicine. *Canadian Family Physician*, 61. http://www.cfp.ca/content/61/7/578.full.pdf+html

Ponka D, Woollard R, **Arya N**, Siedlecski B, Dunikowski L, Redwood-Campbell L, et al. (2015) Developing the evidentiary basis for family medicine in the global context. The Besrour Papers: a series on the state of family medicine in the world. *Canadian Family Physician*, 61 pp596-600. <u>http://www.cfp.ca/content/61/7/596.full</u>

Redwood-Campbell, L., Pakes, B., Rouleau, K., MacDonald, C. J., Arya, N., Purkey, E., Schultz, K., Dhatt, R., Wilson, B., Hadi, A. & Pottie, K. Developing a curriculum framework for global health in family medicine: emerging principles, competencies, and educational approaches. *BMC Medical Education*, 11(46). Retrieved from: http://www.biomedcentral.com/1472-6920/11/46/

Presentations and Research

Peace through Health

2020

Oct 28, 2020-"Peace through Health"- Peace and Education Research Group (CPERG)- University of Cambridge, United Kingdom <u>https://cperguk.wordpress.com/</u>

2019

Sept 30, 2019- "Peace through Health Collaboration with NGOs and Academic- Context and Opportunities for WHO EMRO"-**World Health Organization (WHO) EMRO Executive Training Course**- Dubai, United Arab Emirates

Sept 29, 2019- "Peace through Health Past, Present, Future"- Peace through Health Keynote-World Health Organization (WHO) EMRO Executive Training Course- Dubai, United Arab Emirates

Feb 26, 2019- "Health: an Engine for the Journey to Peace" -CHL7507S - Peace through Health-University of Toronto- Izzeldin Abuelaish

2018

Nov 16, 2018- "Medical Education and Health for Peace-Plenary"- International Congress on Health for Peace-Shiraz-Iran (Remote)

Jan, 30, 2018- Health as an Engine for Peace- CHL 5707 DLSPH Peace through Health -University of Toronto, Toronto, Ontario

2017

Apr 5, 2017- "Health as an Engine for Peace"-University of Toronto -Izzeldin Abuelaish class CHL 5707 Guest lecture- University of Toronto- Toronto Ontario <u>http://www.dlsph.utoronto.ca/course/health-an-</u> engine-for-the-journey-to-peace/

2015

March 24, 2014- **University of Toronto Master's CHL 7001H Health-** "Health as a Bridge to Peace" - Toronto, Ontario, Canada- Izzeldin Abuelaish coordinator

March 16, 2015- Peace and Conflict Studies (PACS) 101 University of Waterloo- Peace through Health-University of Waterloo, Waterloo Ontario. <u>https://uwaterloo.ca/peace-conflict-studies/sites/ca.peace-conflict-studies/files/uploads/files/pacs 101 syllabus jan 4 w2015.pdf</u>

2014

March 19, 2014- McMaster University - Doctors of the Dark Side- Panelist alongside Lisa Schwartz, and Diane Enns- http://www.doctorsofthedarkside.com/

March 28, 2014- **University of Iowa Global Health Studies**- "Battlefield Earth: Global Health and Violent Conflict" - Keynote speaker- Iowa City, USA http://international.uiowa.edu/academic/ghsp/events/conferences/2014/speaker-biographies-battlefield-earth-global-health-and

Jan 28, 2014- **University of Toronto Master's CHL 7001H Health-** "An Engine to Peace" - Toronto, Ontario, Canada- Izzeldin Abuelaish coordinator

Global Health/ Eco Health

2020

Nov 13,2020- "Global Health Cluster COVID-19 Policy: What do the Numbers Mean?" **Balsillie School of International Affairs**- Waterloo, ON, Canada

2019

July 22, 2019- "Economic Policy in an Interdependent World: The Case of Health, HIV and AIDS and Other Epidemics"- Masters in International Public Policy: Global Governance IP641- Health Movement and Migration (Guest lecture)- Alan Whiteside- **Balsillie School of International Affairs (BSIA)**-Waterloo, Ontario, Canada

June 18, 2019- "Global Health"- Professional Competencies Class- McMaster University- Hamilton, Ontario, Canada

April 30, 2019- co-organizer/ author- Society of Teachers of Family Medicine Developing and Implementing Curricula on Climate Change in Family Medicine Training (Society of Teachers of Family Medicine conference (STFM)/ College of Family Physicians of Canada (CFPC) Workshop

2019

Mar 10, 2019- Morakis H, Jalan D, Carpenter J, Arya N, Tcholakov Y, Hall T. Cherniak W. "Canadian Family Medicine Residency Global Health Education Survey"- Virtual Poster Presentation- Consortium of Universities for Global Health (CUGH)- Bill Cherniak presenting

2018

November 15, 2018- Morakis H, Jalan D, Carpenter J, **Arya N**, Tcholakov Y, Hall T. Cherniak W - Family Medicine Forum (FMF)- "Canadian Family Medicine Residency Global Health Education Survey"- Poster presentation- Wilfrid Laurier University, Toronto Ontario

Nov 14, 2018- Russell Dawe; Clayton Dyck; Lynda Redwood-Campbell; Videsh Kapoor, MD; Josette Castel; **Neil Arya**; Alan Abelsohn- Family Medicine Forum (FMF)- "Climate Change 101 for Family Physicians: A World Café of Practical Implications for Practice"-Wilfrid Laurier University, Toronto Ontario

Nov 14, 2018- Elvira Sathurni, Isabella Aversa, Carlos Khalil, Calandra Li, **Neil Arya**-Family Medicine Forum (FMF)- "Mapping Family Medicine Around the World"- Poster-Wilfrid Laurier University, Toronto Ontario

Oct 16, 2018- Jalan, D. Morakis, H., **Arya**, N., Carpenter, J., Tcholakov, Y., Hall, T., Cherniak, W.- World Conference of Family Doctors (WONCA)- "Domestic and International Global Health Activities in Canadian Family Medicine Residency Programs"- Poster Presentation- Coex Convention Centre- Seoul, Korea

Sept 19, 2018- Webinar CFHI with Jessica Evert- New Global Health Textbookshttps://www.ghdonline.org/diagnostics/discussion/webinar-today-new-global-health-textbooks/

April 28, 2018- Morakis H, Jalan D, Carpenter J, **Arya N**, Cherniak W- PEGASUS Conference- Domestic and international global health activities during Canadian Family Medicine residency training – Poster Presentation- University of Toronto, Toronto, Ontario

April 27-29, 2018- PEGASUS Conference- Chair and Book launches with Jenn Carpenter and Poster Presentation- University of Toronto, Toronto, Ontario

June 26, 2018- Global Health Introduction- McMaster Medicine First year class- Waterloo, Ontario

2017

Nov 6, 2017- "Neocolonialism and Global Exchange Health"- Global Context Nursing Class N3310-Western University, London, Ontario

Oct 27, 2017- "Culture and health"- Minga St. Jerome's University, Waterloo, Ontario

Oct 20 2017- Henry Ford Global Health Symposium. Keynote Speaker: Global Health Impact- Henry Ford Hospital, Detroit, Michigan, USA

Apr 22, 2017- Waterloo March for Science <u>https://marchforscience-kw.ca/#speakers-</u> University of Waterloo- Waterloo, Ontario

Feb 21, 2017- "Culture"- McMaster University medical students Professional Competencies teaching-McMaster University- Waterloo, Ontario

Jan 18, 2017- Marg Sanborn Ecohealth focus group meeting

2015

Nov 27, 2015- Humanitarian Health Ethics Symposium MDCL-2230 Izzeldin class- University of Toronto, Toronto, Ontario

May 31, 2015- McMaster Medicine- "Global Health Ethics and Climate Change"- McMaster University, Hamilton, Ontario

March 8, 2015- Medecins Sans Frontieres/ Doctors Without Borders and McMaster Ethics- OPIRG McMaster Resource Centre- "Ebola: Ethics of Epidemics"- McMaster University, Hamilton, Ontario. http://www.opirg.ca/event/2015-03-07-190000-2015-03-07-220000/ethics-epidemics

January 17, 2015- Smart Solutions McMaster: Talk Change Conference-Change 2015: Healthcare in Crisis!- McMaster University, Hamilton, Ontario <u>http://developingsmart.org/</u>

2014

Sept 17, 2014- **Dalla Lana School of Public Health, University of Toronto**- DFCM Global Health Speaker Series -"Exporting Canadian Family Medicine: Capacity building or Neo-colonialism?". Toronto, Ontario, Canada- http://www.dlsph.utoronto.ca/event/dfcm-global-health-speaker-series

March 22, 2014- McMaster University- Multiculturalism in the Canadian Healthcare System Conference- Interprofessional Student Collaborative- Keynote Speaker

Small Arms, The Arms Trade 2015

April 1, 2015-Science for Peace: Towards a Just and Sustainable World Speaker Series- This Nuclear Age: Nuclear Activism- Past, Present, and Future - University of Toronto, Toronto, Ontario, Canada <u>http://www.scienceforpeace.ca/this-nuclear-age-nuclear-activism-past-present-and-future</u> and <u>http://scienceforpeace.ca/this-nuclear-age-winter-2015-series</u> and <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hEGcJR5tttk</u>

Latin America

2006-Present

Feb 06-07, 2009- El Salvador-Numerous presentations- Small Arms and Peace through Health

2006-Present - Guatemala - Numerous presentations- Peace Through Health

Environment

2019

April 30, 2019- co-organizer/ author- Society of Teachers of Family Medicine Developing and Implementing Curricula on Climate Change in Family Medicine Training (Society of Teachers of Family Medicine conference (STFM)/ College of Family Physicians of Canada (CFPC) Workshop

Marginalized Communities

2020

Oct 14, 2020-" Global Shifts: Lessons from Canada and Latin America- Refugee Policy in the 2010's: A realignment of Domestic and International Priorities Canada"-Jawaharlal Nehru University(JNU)- CUSLAS School for International Studies- Conference

2019

June 14, 2019- "First Point of Contact: Canada's Refugee Health Clinics: Structure, Care Models, Strengths and Challenges" Meb Rashid et al. presenters Mei-Ling (Vancouver-Bridge Clinic), Annalee Coakley (Calgary-Mosaic Clinic), Tim O'Shea (Hamilton), Tim Holland (Halifax)- **North American Refugee Health Conference (NARHC) Conference Workshop**

2018

Oct 2, 2018- Working Centre Book Launch Underserved populations

Sept 14, 2018- WLU IMRC Reflections on Refugee Health Work: Clinical, Research, Education and Advocacy- Wilfred Laurier University, Waterloo, Ontario https://www.balsillieschool.ca/event/reflections-on-refugee-health-work-clinical-research-education-and-advocacy/

2017

Sept 21, 2017- International Day of Peace Symposium. "The Current Refugee Crisis" Chapman University, Rinker Health Science Campus, Irvine, California USA.

June 16-18, 2017- North American Refugee Health Conference (NAHRC)- Presentations Chair Multiple sessions:

Oral Presentations:

June 16, 2017- Wende Bedirian, Lynne Griffiths, Neil Arya- North American Refugee Health Conference (NAHRC)- "Responding to the Syrian Refugee Influx: Collaboration with a Medical Centre, Reception Centre and Community Agencies"- Toronto, Ontario

June 18, 2017- Carolyn Beukeboom & Neil Arya- North American Refugee Health Conference (NAHRC)-"Nutritional deficiencies among populations of newly arriving government assisted refugee children to Canada"- Toronto, Ontario

2016

Nov 17, 2016- Refugee Health Hamilton- Kitchener Waterloo Clinic

Mar 3, 2016- Metropolis Conference- "Refugee Crises, access to food and health, are we ready?"- Oral Presentation with Hassan Vatanparast- Toronto, Ontariohttp://www.traumatalks.ca/2014/Trauma%20Talks%202014%20-%20Workshop%20B%20-%20Neil%20Arya%20&%20Josephine%20McMurray%20-%20website.pdf

2015

March 25, 2015- TriCity Emergency Health Conference- "Refugee Health" St. George's Banquet Hall and Conference Centre 665 King Street North, Waterloo, ON N2J 4G8 <u>http://www.tricityemergency.com/</u>

2014

May 30th, 2014- **Trauma Talks: Advancing Cultural Understandings in Trauma-Informed Care Workshop-** "Razing barriers: Brokering access to care for refugee and inner city populations "- Toronto, Ontario, Canada: <u>http://www.traumatalks.ca/speakers-2014.html</u>

Medical Electives Overseas

2018

Nov 13, 2018- International Education Week- "Keynote Should I stay or should I go?" Wilfred Laurier University Waterloo, Ontario

2017

January 31, 2017- McMaster Family Medicine as career Karen Trollope (organizer)- McMaster University- Waterloo, Ontario

Peace/International Health

May 14-16, 2019- From Crisis Response to Peacebuilding: Achieving Synergies. Lancet- SIGHT Commission: Advancing evidence and action on the interlinkages between health, gender, equality, pace, justice and strong institutions. Stockholm Form on Peace and Development 2019. SDGs 3, 5, 16. Swedish Institute for Global Health Transformation and Swedish Ministry for Foreign Affairs. <u>https://www.sipri.org/sites/default/files/Session%2024_SthlmForum%202019.pdf</u>

Teaching

2009-2011 Centre for Peace Advancement- University of Western Ontario Global Health 4th Year Selective- 2009-10 Global Health/ Eco Health- Year 1, Year 2 Schulich School of Medicine & Dentistry-- London, Ontario, Canada

2006- 2007-University of Western Ontario USC Teaching Honour Role Award of Excellence – London, Ontario, Canada

University of Waterloo Environment and Resource Studies ERS 474/674 Ecohealth Perspectives-Developer/Lecturer 2008- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada

University of Waterloo Master's in Public Health MPH 662 Global Health- Developer/Lecturer 2006-2009 - Waterloo, Ontario, Canada

McMaster University Faculty of Humanities Lecturer 2009, Co-Lecturer and developer 2004 Peace Studies 3B03E, Peace through Health- Hamilton, Ontario, Canada www.humanities.mcmaster.ca/peace-health http://www.humanities.mcmaster.ca/peace-health/PtHCourse/ReadingList.htm http://www.globalhealtheducation.org/undergraduate_global_health_course_guide.doc 2007-present Global Health Clerkship teaching

University of Waterloo Peace Studies and Health Studies PACS 301 -Peace through Health Lecturer2005, 2006- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada- www.grebel.uwaterloo.ca/peacehealth

University of Waterloo Adjunct Professor Environment and Resource Studies and of Health Studies and Gerontology- Waterloo, Ontario, Canada

McMaster University Faculty of Medicine Assistant Clinical Professor Family Medicine (Part-time)-Hamilton, Ontario, Canada University of Western Ontario- Adjunct Professor Family Medicine- London, Ontario, Canada

KW Centre for Family Medicine

Rural Ontario Medical Programme

Supervision of Canadian medical students from all southern Ontario programmes. Have hosted foreigntrained medical students and doctors from Egypt, Germany, Austria, Sudan, Pakistan, Romania, Iran, Bangladesh, former Yugoslavia, former Soviet Union, Poland and India for periods of one month or more. Am part of Med Ex, Canada http://www.ippnw-students.org/MedEx/Canada.html

McMaster University Family Medicine Acting Coordinator Global Health- Clerkship 2008-2009

Boards and Committees

IPPNW Congress Organizing committee 2019- Present- Organizing Committee

Balsillie School for International Affairs (BSIA) 2019-*present*- Fellow

North American Refugee Health Conference (NARHC) 2017, 2019- *Organizing Committee*

International Migration Research Centre (IMRC) 2017- present- Fellow

PEGASUS Global Health Conference 2014- present- Chair

Environmental Health Committee OCFP 2014- present- Member

Canadian Physicians from Research and Education on Peace 2013-January 2020-President and Chair

Centre for Peace Advancement- Conrad Grebel College University of Waterloo 2013-2016- Advisory Board

Editorial Boards and Review Committees

Peace Review Special Issue April 2019 **Peace Review** 2019-Making Health Work for Peace in Humanitarian Situations **Peace Review** 2019-Approaching Peace through Health with a Critical Eye

Medicine Conflict and Survival 2017- Contributing Editor <u>http://www.tandfonline.com/loi/fmcs20</u> Medicine Conflict and Survival 2017- Review of: Wiist WH & White SK. (2017). Preventing War and Promoting Peace: A Guide for Health Professional. Cambridge University Press: New York.

MEDICC Review -Medical Education Cooperation with Cuba http://www.medicc.org/mediccreview/

College of Family Physicians of Ontario Environmental Health Committee 2002http://www.ocfp.on.ca/English/OCFP/Members/Committees/EHC/

Pest Management Advisory Council advisory role to the Pest Management Regulatory Agency 2004-2008 http://www.pmra-arla.gc.ca/english/advbod/pmac-e.html http://www.pmra-arla.gc.ca/english/advbod/membershipPMAC-ef.pdf http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/ahc-asc/media/nr-cp/2005/2005_64_e.html

Ontario College of Family Physicians of Ontario Environment and Health Peer Presenter Programme

http://www.cfpc.ca/ocfp/cme/ehcpeer.html http://www.ocfp.on.ca/English/OCFP/CME/PPP/EHPPP/default.asp?s=1

Ontario College of Family Physicians of Ontario Collaborative Mental Health Network http://www.ocfp.ca/English/OCFP/CME/CMHCN/

Healing across the Divides (HATD) Scientific Board Israel Palestinian medical cooperation http://healingdivides.org/

Physicians for Global Survival Board 2000-2004 www.pgs.ca

Conflict and Health Editorial Board http://www.conflictandhealth.com/

Medicine Conflict and Survival Editorial Board http://www.tandf.co.uk/journals/titles/13623699.asp

McMaster University Family Medicine Curriculum Committee 2007-2009

Centre for Family Medicine Health and Safety Committee

Centre for Family Medicine Green Committee

ESCUELA http://www.escuelagroup.com/

Healthy Communities Research Group http://healthycommunities.uwaterloo.ca/

Environmental Health Insights Editorial Board (2008-2012)

Reviewer

Ontario College of Family Physicians Systematic Review of Pesticide Human Effects http://www.toronto.ca/health/pesticides/pdf/pesticide_review_ocfp.pdf http://www.ocfp.on.ca/local/files/Communications/Current%20Issues/Pesticides/Final%20Paper%2023AP R2004.pdf

Greater Toronto General Practice Psychotherapy Association of Professional Development Committee Guidelines for the Practice of Psychotherapy by Non-Psychiatrist Physicians www.gppaonline.ca/

European consortium Medical Peacework Course http://www.medicalpeacework.org/

2014 College of Physicians and Surgeons of Ontario- Medical Inspector / Independent Opinion Provider

PhD Committees ERS

Paivi Abernethy (graduated 2015) - The role of knowledge in integrating health and sustainable development in practice: Exploring biosphere reserves as bridging agents connecting diverse sectors to building healthy, sustainable communities

Donna Appavoo (graduated 2014) - A Gendered Approach to Type 2 Diabetes Nutrition Education in Rural SouthWestern Ontario

Student Supervision

Rebekah Baumann- Peaceful Childhoods

Jasmine Mah- Green Offices

Paid Consultancies

2021- Peace through Health. Interpeace.

2021- Situational Analysis of Mental Health in Somalia. World Health Organization (WHO)

2019-2021-Improving psychosocial support and mental health care for conflict affected youth in Somalia: a socially-inclusive integrated approach for peace building United Nations Peacebuilding. World Health Organization (WHO), UNICEF, IOM, Somalia National University (SNU)

2019- Peace through Health Collaboration with NGOs and Academic- Context and Opportunities for WHO EMRO"-World Health Organization (WHO) EMRO Executive Training Course- Dubai, United Arab Emirates

2019- Centre for EHealth Excellence- Trial of Virtual Visits

2009-GTZ Peace through Health in El Salvador exploration for FORTALECE Project

2008- Small Arms Survey -Reviewer Public Health Approach

2007-Public Health Agency of Canada- Ecosystem Approach to Infectious Disease

2006- United Nations University: A Health Based Model of Governance

Grants Received (since 2010)

2020- The Besrour Centre, College of Family Physicians Canada (CFPC)- Global Family Medicine. Neil Arya. \$5,000.000

2020- Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council of Canada (SSHRC)- Individual Connection Grant: PEGASUS IV: Migration, Climate Change and Sustainability. Neil Arya. University of Waterloo, School of Environment, Resources and Sustainability (SERS). April 24- April 26, 2020. \$20,000 CAD

October 2019- DFM Pilot project funding Project: Culturally competent care for seniors: examining the need in Waterloo region. **Neil Arya** and Linda LeeMcMaster Department of Family Medicine Pilot Research Project Funding opportunity for Community Physician or Faculty Researcher. \$5,000.00 CAD.

September, 2019- IDRC-Lancet Metrics group Val Percival on behalf of Metrics group. "Supporting Metrics Working Group of the Lancet-Swedish Institute for Global Health Transformation Commission on Peace, Justice, and Gender Equality". Maternal and Child Health and Governance and Justice programs at IDRC,-\$125,000 CAD for 2 years

July, 2019- Mark Eys (Funded), Robert Schinke (Co-applicant), Neil Arya (Academic Collaborator). ACTIVEIntegration: Social integration through physical activity. SSHRC- \$159,000 CAD for 3 years

March, 2019- Fabreau, Gabriel; Mcbrien, Kerry; Montesanti, Stephanie R Co Investigator -Arya, Akshaya N; Ghali, William A; Gruner, Douglas C; Milaney, Katrina; Narasiah, Lavanya; Patel, Alka B; Pottie, Kevin; Rashid, Meb; Redditt, Vanessa; Sampalli, Tara. Refugees Characterizing Canada's Refugee Healthcare Delivery System. CIHR- University of Calgary- \$459,000 CAD for 3 years http://webapps.cihr-irsc.gc.ca/decisions/p/project_details.htmlappIId=403596&lang=en

May, 2018- Pottie K, Kendall C, Bloch G, Welch V, Stergiopoulos V, Anderman A, Tugwell P, Arya N et al,. "Evidence Based Clinical Guidelines for Homeless, Vulnerably Housed and People with Lived Homelessness Experience". Inner City Health Associates, Employment and Social Development Canada, Canadian Medical Association, Public Health Agency of Canada to develop Canadian evidence based guidelines to improve health of homeless and vulnerably housed persons. https://methods.cochrane.org/equity/projects/homeless-health-guidelines August 2016- Hynie, M., Weiss, J., Arya, N. Refugee integration and long-term health outcomes in Canada-CIHR- \$2.16 Million <u>http://syrialth.apps01.yorku.ca/</u>

Hynie M, McGrath S, Bridekirk J, Oda A, Ives N, Hyndman J, **Arya N**, Shakya YB, Hanley J, McKenzie K and SyRIA.lth. (2019). What Role Does Type of Sponsorship Play in Early Integration Outcomes? Syrian Refugees Resettled in Six Canadian Cities. *Refuge: Canada's Journal on Refugees*, 35(2):36-52 https://refuge.journals.yorku.ca/index.php/refuge/article/view/40600

Jan. 2012 – Jan. 2013 – Blashki, G., Abelsohn, A., Woollard, R., Arya, N., Parkes, W. M., Kendal, P., Bell, E., Bell, R. W. Patient Views on the Promotion of the Health Benefits of Sustainability by GPs during the Clinical Consultation - Melbourne Sustainable Society Institute Transformation Grant 2012 - \$45,000

2012 - Lemieux, C., Eagles, P. F. J., Elliott, S., Alder, R., Doherty, S., Slocombe, S, Arya, N.- Healthy Outside – Healthy Inside: The perceived human health and well-being benefits associated with visits and experiences provided by Alberta's parks and protected areas - Alberta Department of Tourism, Parks and Recreation - \$52,000 CAD

July 2010 – Aug. 2012 - Arya, N., Alder, R., Murray, J., Breward, K., and Breward, M. Supporting Government Assisted Refugees: The Health and Social Impact of Supplementing Reception House Waterloo Region's Existing Program Delivery with a Refugee Health Clinic – Centre of Excellence for Research Immigration and Settlement (CERIS) - \$ 10,830.00 CAD

Exams

CCFP LMCC above average in all categories MCAT scores above 10 in all categories (> 90%ile)

Languages

English, French, Spanish, German, Hindi (spoken)

Hobbies

Tennis, Squash, Cross-Country Skiing, Canoeing